

Lynne Anderson

From: Lynne Anderson
Sent: November 3, 2016 8:10 AM
To: Brian Hewson; Ceiran Bishop
Subject: RE: Minister's deck on rates
Attachments: OEB_Minister-briefing_-Sept 2-with added slide.pptx

Here is the last version I had. I don't think I said anything about the increase for HONI, because I actually don't know.

-----Original Message-----

From: Brian Hewson
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2016 7:56 AM
To: Lynne Anderson; Ceiran Bishop
Subject: Minister's deck on rates

I am going to be on a panel on electricity rates this morning and wanted to have a look through the deck again - it had some great stats on the change in prices/rates.

Also can you let me know what the annual increase is that H1 has built in for this year, someone has said 5% annual under the 3 year but I thought i heard Lynne at one point say that was too high.

I do need this asap so I can just be prepared as it is a municipal group (AMO) not sure where they may go.

Thanks

Sent from my iPad